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Shead, Elisabeth

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Tuesday, October 28, 2014 8:48 AM

To: Malaise, Gordon; Shea, Elisabeth

Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0175

From: Cory.Stinebrink@Wisconsin.gov [mailto:Cory.Stinebrink@Wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Monday, October 27, 2014 5:15 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Cc: Kraus, Jennifer - DOA; Stinebrink, Cory R - DOA; Connor, Christopher B - DOA
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0175

Biennial Budget: 2015-17
DOA Tracking Code: BB0175
Topic: Office of Children's Mental Health

SBO Team: GGCF

SBO Analyst: Stinebrink, Cory R - DOA
Phone: (608) 266-0239
E-mail: Cory.Stinebrink@Wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: Gov
Agency Number: 525
Priority: High

Intent:

Currently, under s. 15.194, the director of the Office of Children's Mental Health is appointed by, and
serves at the pleasure of, the Governor.

Change this to being appointed by, and serving at the pleasure of, the Secretary of the Department of
Health Services. :

Attachments: False

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage@webapps.wi.qov
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DOA.......Stinebrink, BB0175 - Appointment of director of Office of
Children’s Mental Health

FOR 20152017 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

y dD nOT gen

1 AN ACT ; relating to: the budget

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bu:‘/eau
HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

MENTAL ILLNESS AND DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES/

Under current law, the Office of Children’s Mental Health (OCMH), in DHS, 1s
tasked with working to improve state agency integration of children’s mental health
services and to monitor the performance of programs that provide those services. Its
director is appointe%ly, and serves at the pleasure of, the governor.\/Under this bill,

the dgector of OCMH'is appointed by, and serves at the pleasure of, the secretary of
DHS.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

sz‘“\\ \X C \B
@ R /:}’SECTION 1. 15.19%(;;he statutes is amended to read:

@ @ m Same,oflces y (1) OFFICE OF CHILDREN'S MENTAL HEALTH. There is

4 created an office of children’s mental health in the department of health services.



1
2
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SeEcTION 1

\{ecretary of health

4

services to serve at the pleasure of the governor secretary of health services.

The director of the office shall be appointed by the governor

History: 2013 a. 20.
(END)
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AN AcT ... ; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

MENTAL ILLNESS AND DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES

Under current law, the Office of Children’s Mental Health (OCMH), in DHS, is
tasked with working to improve state agency integration of children’s mental health
services and to monitor the performance of programs that provide those services. Its
director is appointed by, and serves at the pleasure of, the governor. Under this bill,

the director of OCMH is appointed by, and serves at the pleasure of, the secretary of
DHS.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 15.194 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:
15.194 (1) OFFICE OF CHILDREN’S MENTAL HEALTH. There is created an office of

children’s mental health in the department of health services. The director of the
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SECTION 1

1 office shall be appointed by the governor secretary of health services to serve at the

2 pleasure of the governor secretary of health services.

3 (END)



